Worboys, Grant

From: Tamworth Regional Council <etenders@tenderlink.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2024 11:00 AM

To: Tender Committee

Subject: Tender Box Keys : T079_2024_Landfili_Compactor

@-—-—_ Tamworth Regional Council

- E-Tendering System

REGIONAL hCOLINC‘-L

Tamwort

Tender Box Keys : TO79_2024 Landfill_Compactor

Hi Tender, Tamworth Regional Council | Account: 494101
This is an automated message from Tamworth Regional Council

» Electronic Keys

Notice Type : Request for Tender
TenderLink Ref Number : TAMW-1091521
Summary: T079-2024 Supply and Delivery of 1 x Landfill Compactor
TenderBox Name : T079 2024 Landfill Compactor
Number of Submissions : 4
(Hard copy Submissions :) 0
Status: Closed

There are 4 submissions lodged in your tender box. To retrieve these, click the "Electronic Keys™ button above
which will transfer you to the TenderLink.com system. For security reasons you will be asked to logon. Once
entered, you will be able to unlock your tender box.

Have a nice day!

Sincerely

Customer Services

Tamworth Regional Council
portal.tenderlink.com/tamworth

Privacy | Terms of Service

Fowered v 2 oabon Tenderimk 2024,




Thblplicwisnsepigi@esd users have made submissions to the tenders box for this tender. Their details, and details of the files
they uploaded are shown below.

TAMW-1091521 - T079-2024 Supply and Delivery of 1 x Landfill Compactor

Company Details 2:;: Files Submitted [date - time uploaded]
&5 GCM Enviro Pty Ltd certificates_and_policies.zip [02/05/2024 - 11:22 AM)
PO Box 143 -
Mt Kuring-Gai extended_warranty_-_option.pdf [02/05/2024 - 11:22 AM]
SYDNEY NSW 2080 h520 h i 02/05/2024 - 11:22 AM
AUSTRALTA _6000_hours_maint.xls [ : ]
Contact : GCM Enviro sound_power_level_of_tana_e450- [02/05/2024 - 11:23 AM]
Ph : 02 9457 9399 520_test_report.pdf
ABN Number : 12109538123 t079-_pricing_request_spreadsheet.xlsx [02/05/2024 - 11:26 AM]
tana_h520_brochure.pdf [02/05/2024 - 11:24 AM]
tana_h520_landfill_compactor.pdf [02/05/2024 - 11:24 AM]
tana_h_series_sales_presentation_- [02/05/2024 - 11:23 AM]
_council,pdf
& Pickles Auctions final_t079-_pricing_request_spreadsheet.xlsx  [13/05/2024 - 11:44 AM]
36-40 Harp Street
Belmore t079.pdf [13/05/2024 - 11:43 AM]
SYDNEY NSW 2192
AUSTRALIA
Contact : Brendan Shoemark
Ph : 0409 915 099
ABN Number : 32003417650
&% Tutt Bryant Equipment bomag_bc1173rb5_landfill_tender_submission_- [15/05/2024 - 10:28
Locked Bag 11 .zip AM]
Chester Hill -
AUBURN NSW 2162
AUSTRALIA
Contact : Tenders NSW
Ph : 02 9780 7277
ABN Number : 89 094 476 141
&5  WesTrac Pty Ltd 01._tamworth_regional_council_-_t079-2024_- [14/05/2024 -
280 Beech Road w_.pdf 10:10 AM]
Casula -7
SYDNEY NSW 2170 02._westrac_pty_Itd_response_to_copy_of_t079- [14/05/2024 -
AUSTRALIA _.xlsx 10:11 AM]
Contact : Kelly Mira . . . 14/05/2024 -
Ph : 02 9840 4600 03._caterpillar_836_quotation_tamworth_region__.pdf [ 10:11 AM]
ABN Number : 63 009 342 572 [14/05/2024
04._tamworth_council_-_branch_capability.pdf 10:12 AM]
. [14/05/2024 -
05._westrac_pty_ltd_corporate_presentation_2024.pdf 10:12 AM]
- [14/05/2024 -
06._terms_and_conditions_for_the_sale_of_good_.pdf 10:13 AM]
. [14/05/2024 -
07._code_of_conduct_policy.pdf 10:13 AM]
. [14/05/2024 -
08._westrac_pty_ltd_procedures.zip 10:13 AM]
- o - [14/05/2024 -
09._2023-24_cofc_-_insurances.zip 10:14 AM]
. [14/05/2024 -
10._section_12.pdf 10:14 AM]
. [14/05/2024 -
11._non_slip_platforms.pdf 10:14 AM]
) [14/05/2024 -
12._sound_suppression_pannels.pdf 10:15 AM]
13._sound_and_vibration_info.pdf [14/05/2024 -

10:15 AM]




